AMAYA S. HALL

amayahall0512@gmail.co

(786) 590-6719

Tamarac , MN 33321

SKILLS

- Color Selection
- Pre-Design Consulting
- Art Exhibitions
- Visual Elements Integration
- Problem Solving
- Subject Research
- Adaptability and Flexibility
- Verbal and Written Communication
- Visualization and Representation
- Line and Space Control
- Fine Arts Theory
- Idea Development and Brainstorming
- Artistic Design
- Critical and Creative Thinking
- Presentation Delivery
- Art Instruction
- Quality Control
- · Relationship Building
- Outlining and Shading
- Basic Mathematics
- Computer Operation

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Fearless Artist willing to take creative risks and push conceptual boundaries. Adobe Photoshop and InDesign proficiency. Creative and motivated Artist with progressive career experience in Painting, over 10 years. Known for strengths in project design, planning and management to exceed customer expectations. Organized and dependable candidate successful at managing multiple priorities with a positive attitude. Willingness to take on added responsibilities to meet team goals.

WORK HISTORY

Painting With A Twist - Artist Assistant Coral Springs, FL • 06/2021 - Current

- · Developed art and design concepts.
- Applied color theory and lighting techniques in drawings and illustrations to add excitement, focus and depth.
- Performed duties in accordance with applicable standards, policies and regulatory guidelines to promote safe working environment.
- Cultivated relationships with other artists and internal partners to develop positive rapport for future opportunities.

Dicks Sporting Goods - Sales Associate Coral Springs , FL • 06/2021 - 08/2021

- Engaged with customers to effectively build rapport and lasting relationships.
- Prepared merchandise for sales floor by pricing or tagging.
- Helped customers locate products and checked store system for merchandise at other sites.
- Evaluated inventory and delivery needs and optimized strategies to meet customer demands.
- Organized racks and shelves to maintain store visual appeal, engage customers and promote specific merchandise.

Shoe Palace - Sales Associate

EDUCATION

FAMU

Tallahassee • Expected in 01/2023

Bachelor of Arts: Fine Arts

Broward College

Fort Lauderdale, FL • Expected in 12/2021

Associate of Arts: General

Arts

Coral Springs , Flordia • 11/2020 - 01/2021

- Engaged with customers to effectively build rapport and lasting relationships.
- Prepared merchandise for sales floor by pricing or tagging.
- Helped customers locate products and checked store system for merchandise at other sites.
- Evaluated inventory and delivery needs and optimized strategies to meet customer demands.
- Organized racks and shelves to maintain store visual appeal, engage customers and promote specific merchandise.
- Implemented up-selling strategies such as recommending accessories and complementary purchases to boost revenue.

Piercing Pagoda Of Zale - Key Sales Associate Coral Springs , Florida • 10/2019 - 09/2020

- Checked pricing, scanned items, applied discounts and printed receipts to ring up customers.
- Helped customers complete purchases, locate items and join reward programs.
- Answered questions about store policies and addressed customer concerns.
- Issued receipts and processed refunds, credits or exchanges.
- Opened and closed store independently and prepared nightly bank drop for manager.
- Informed customers of current store promotions to encourage additional sales purchases.
- Maintained clean sales floor and straightened and faced merchandise.
- Offered each customer top-notch, personal service to boost sales and customer satisfaction.
- Volunteered for extra shifts during holidays and other busy periods to alleviate staffing shortages.
- Balanced and organized cash register by handling cash, counting change and storing coupons.
- Folded and arranged merchandise in attractive displays to drive sales.
- Greeted customers and helped with product questions, selections and purchases.

- Worked closely with shift manager to solve problems and handle customer concerns.
- Stocked merchandise, clearly labeling items, and arranging according to size or color.